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From: DS0S.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:23 PM

To:

Subject: RE: 2020 Statewide Potential duplicate voter -(Twins, Swapped Names, Same Name

Address, Probabilistic Name DOB)
Attachments: 2020 Statewide Potentail duplicate voter (Twins-Swapped Names-Same Name Address-
Probabilistic Name DOB)_SM 9-17-2020.xlsx

Hi all,

Since last Thursday counties have forced a match on another 3 ,360 additional voter pairs, That's 48,533 total since
the beginning of the year!

That said there are still over 17.7k remaining potential matches identified (with our 4 match sets below) for counties for
review. As counties are sending VBM hallots to voters it Is strongly recommended to review these matches prior to
extracting or prior to mailing VBMs to avoid sending matching voters duplicate ballots. If you have already extracted
your mailing lists take what steps are possible to align VBM mailing to accommodate for matches determined prior to
mailing. If you have already mailed these then matching and merging these will enable us to catch any potential double
voting scenarios moving forward.

The below chart shows the counts of matches identified today with the four criteria sets we are using to find additional

matches not identified in VoteCal. This shows which ones are newly identified this week vs. those that were provided
last Thursday or in prior weeks.
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The County reqguest:

1. Please review these potential matches and “force a match” on those you are confident are the same voter, and
complete any resulting Merge Voter Determine Survivor (MVDS) messages. Please skip over those you believe
are different voters (likely twins given the match criteria), record these non-matches and send them my way.

2. Please respond to let me know if you have been able to keep up with weekly email requests on this topic and/or
If you have any questions.

o |fyour county has kept up with all prior weekly email requests you may limit your attention to the
“Newly identified” voter record pairs and we'll assume that all the previously provided pairs have been
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